Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: FrancisToh@areda.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 1:26 PM

To: assignments

Subject: New assignment: Vehicle registration no. SLN3198C
Attachments: 20221115125659.pdf

TM’s ref: G2203115
Our ref: 2296673/FT

As spoken, on behalf of Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd, we would like to appoint your office, LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd, to carry out an inspection on a third party’s vehicle. The details are as follows:-

Third Party : Teo Song Cheong
Contact no : 85117028
Vehicle : SLN3198C, Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2I

Enclosed are the copies of the quotation prepared by the workshop.

Please note that the vehicle is already at Cycle & Carriage and the third party threaten to proceed with the repair
should they do not hear from us by 1500 hours today.

We would appreciate your acknowledgement and please contact the third party/workshop urgently to make the
arrangement.

Meanwhile, if you have any query, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Francis Toh
Areda Adjusters Pte Ltd
229 Mountbatten Road #01-10 Mountbatten Square Singapore 398007

Tel: 65570258 | Fax: 65570256



